
Maryland Department of Health - EHR RFP 2020   Vendor Questions and Answers 
 

# Date Question Response 
1 3/4/20 

 
Would the State be willing to accept a proposal for the implementation services 
only? 

No, implementation services must be bid with the overall response.  

2 3/11/20 
 

What is the estimated cost of the Modern Electronic Health Records (EHR) System 
project? 

The Department has not determined/estimated cost for this project at this time. 

3  
3/11/20 
 

Has the Department allocated funding for the Modern Electronic Health Records 
(EHR) System yet? If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant, 
etc.)? 

This will not be a federally funded project.  The contract resulting from this solicitation 
will be funded through the Department’s general funds. 

4 3/11/20 
 

Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the Modern Electronic 
Health Records (EHR) System effort, and what is their contact information? 

Todd Heckman, todd.heckman@maryland.gov 

5 3/11/20 
 

Which operating platform does the Department currently use? All information on the current environment is described in the RFP. 

6 3/11/20 
 

Which other systems will have to integrate/interface with the Modern Electronic 
Health Records (EHR) System, and will the Department provide incumbent vendors 
for each system? 

This information is described in the RFP. 

7 3/11/20 
 

What is the number of users anticipated for the Modern Electronic Health Records 
(EHR) System? 

This information is described in the RFP. 

8  
3/11/20 

Have you had any external assistance preparing this RFP? Yes, MDH hired a consultant to assist with requirements gathering and validation. 

9  
4/2/20 

The question is around the proposal submission format for RFP Sections 2 and 3.   Is 
it MDH”s expectation that the vendor simply acknowledge these statements as they 
are informational OR is there an expectation of a narrative response?  Two examples 
would be: 
2.2.2 MDH Facilities.  Vendor can simply acknowledge the information as there 
doesn’t seem to be an expectation of a narrative. 
2.2.4 Current Systems Challenges:  Vendor could acknowledge the information but 
also provide a narrative as to how they would overcome these challenges. 

Vendor should provide narrative and details as to how their solution would best 
meet/exceed the needs of the agency. They should base their response on the 
information provided in the RFP and state any specific assumptions made to arrive at 
their approach.  

10 4/2/20 
 

Will you be looking for an archival solution for the Legacy system and if there will be 
an RFP for that as well 
 

There will not be a separate response for data extraction and archiving.  It is part of this 
project. 

11  
4/1/20 

Who is the current incumbent? No incumbent.  Current system is a custom legacy system. 

12  
4/1/20 

What is the contract value? There is no cost information to share. 

13 4/1/20 
 

Was a pre-proposal held? Yes, April 1st 2020 

14 4/1/20 
 

Will the sign in sheet be sent out with the Amendments? Yes 

15 4/1/20 Why is there no MBE Goal attached to this contract? 
 

The software will be a cloud-based, Software as a Service (SaaS) solution and will be from 
a single Contractor. The complex nature of the proprietary software leaves no 
opportunity for sub-contracting cloud-based software service. 

16 4/1/20 
 

Given the current environment, will the Proposal due date be extended? It has been extended to May 29, 2020. We do not anticipate any more extensions at this 
point. 

17 4/1/20 Will this contract be awarded to only one awardee? 
 

Yes, a single prime vendor. 

 


